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RE: Information Request — Water District 78C

Dear Watermaster:

The Department has not yet received the following information from your Water District. The
referenced forms have been enclosed for your convenience.

Please submi

Adopted Water budget for 2015 (Watermaster’s Proposed Budget form
enclosed).

Watermaster report for 2014 (Watermaster’s Report form enclosed).

Minutes from the 2015 annual Water District meeting.

Watermaster Oath for 2015. The Oath should be signed and notarized (Official
Oath form enclosed).

t the requested information as soon as possible. Feel free to contact me at 208-334-

2190 if you have any questions or need assistance during the irrigation season.

Sincerely,

Rachel Neely
Administrative Assistant |

Enclosure



Lester, Steve

From: Lester, Steve

Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2015 1:58 PM
To: Shaul, Sarah

Subject: Water District 78C

Sarah:

In case you do not have this information, the 2014 district meeting voted this: 2015 meeting Thursday April 9, same
time & place in New Meadows.

Steve

14 2015



